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Amoco Production Company

501 Airport Drive
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

October 9, 1973

File: LOS-425-400.1

Re: Form C-104
Hogback Dakota Field
USG Section 19 No.
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Mr. E. C. Arnold

- New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Dear Sir:
Attached is the C-104 for the subject well. Due to the shallow
nature of ‘these wells (600-700') no deviations were taken and the

Tabulation of Deviation form has been omitted.

Yours very tr

L. 0. Speer, Jr.
Area Superintendent
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